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From: Joyce DuPree
To: All Water Works Employees
Subject: FW: BHS Updates/Checking In
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 3:50:13 PM
Attachments: Mental Health_Coping During COVID-19.pdf


Virtual Recovery Meetings for Ongoing Support.pdf
BHS Work Life Assist - Birmingham Water Works Board.pdf


Attached are informational flyers from Miranda O’Neal, Behavioral Health Systems, our EAP
provider. 
 
Just a quick note along with the attachments to remind you that BHS is available to support you in
the midst of the pandemic and as we all look forward to getting back to “normal” life and work. BHS’
operations have continued, and they are assisting patients with continued and new appointments
daily. Care Coordinators are still in the office as are most of their employees. Their network doctors,
psychologists and counselors are seeing patients via telehealth and virtual visits. The EAP does apply
to telehealth through 5/31/2020.
 
Stay healthy and well,
 
 
Miranda
 
----
Miranda O’Neal, LICSW, PIP
Director, BHS A.S.S.I.S.T
Behavioral Health Systems, Inc.
Phone: 800-245-1150
www.behavioralhealthsystems.com
Behavioral Healthcare Programs for Business & Industry Since 1989
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This electronic mail (e-mail) message, including any attachment transmitted with it, contains information that BHS
considers non-public, proprietary and/or confidential in nature. Any unauthorized use, access, dissemination,
distribution, or forwarding of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited, and may subject the individual to criminal
and/or civil liability. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by e-mail reply and delete
the original message from your system.
 


ATTENTION:
 
This email was scanned by an email security appliance using currently available signatures. Although the
company has taken precautions to ensure this email is virus free, users should be cautiously aware that over
300,000 new malware variants are created each day. Do not access links or open attachments sent via an
email unless you are specifically expecting such an email from a trusted source.


Think before you click and report suspicious emails to the IT helpdesk.
 
The Birmingham Water Works Board reserves the right to intercept, monitor, and retain e-mail messages to
and from its systems as permitted by applicable law.



mailto:Joyce.DuPree@bwwb.org

mailto:WaterWorksStaff@bwwb.org

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.behavioralhealthsystems.com%2F&data=01%7C01%7CPaul.Lloyd%40bwwb.org%7Ca007efa6faca41fe3c1308d7db2d2035%7C6f34dd66ffb145fda9ee34b5e48dfc71%7C1&sdata=uIDeebbnO02RhFO6AGIiRUN6MJc9gSFWd85bJhbIUd4%3D&reserved=0
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Mental Health & Coping During COVID‐19 
Managing Anxiety & Stress 



The outbreak of coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID‐19) may be stressful for people. Fear and anxiety about a disease can 



be overwhelming and cause strong emoƟons in adults and children. Coping with stress will make you, the people you 



care about, and your community stronger.  
 
Everyone Reacts Differently to Stressful SituaƟons 
How you respond to the outbreak can depend on your background, the things that make you different from other peo‐



ple, and  the community you live in.   



 



 



 



 



ACCESSING YOUR BENEFITS 



Accessing your EAP benefits begins with a 



call to BHS.  



Your BHS Care Coordinator is 



available Monday‐Friday from 



7:00 am—5:30 pm CT by calling 



800‐245‐1150.  



For more information, visit: 



behavioralhealthsystems.com. 



Login to MemberAccess to 



learn more about your EAP. 



People Who May Respond More Strongly to the 



Stress of a Crisis Include:  



 Older people and people with chronic    diseases 



who are at higher risk for     COVID‐19 



 Children and teens 



 People who are helping with the response to 



COVID‐19, like doctors and other health care 



providers, or first responders 



 People who have mental health condiƟons in‐



cluding problems with substance use 



 



Stress During an InfecƟous Disease Outbreak can 



Include: 



 Fear and worry about your own health and the 



health of your loved ones 



 Changes in sleep or eaƟng paƩerns 
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 Difficulty sleeping or concentraƟng 



 Worsening of chronic health problems 



 Increased use of alcohol, tobacco, or other drugs 



 



Things You Can Do to Support Yourself:  



 Take breaks from watching, reading, or listening to news stories, including social media. Hearing about the pandemic 



repeatedly can be upseƫng. 



 Take care of your body. Take deep breaths, stretch, or meditate. Try to eat healthy, well‐balanced meals, exercise 



regularly, get plenty of sleep, and avoid alcohol and drugs. 



 Make Ɵme to unwind. Try to do some other acƟviƟes you enjoy. 



 Connect with others. Talk with people you trust about your concerns and how you are feeling. 



 



Call BHS if stress gets in the way of your daily acƟviƟes for several days in a row.  



 



Reduce Stress in Yourself and Others 



Sharing the facts about COVID‐19 and understanding the actual risk to yourself and people you care about can make an 



outbreak less stressful. 
 



Learn more about taking care of your emoƟonal health.  



 



For Parents 
Children and teens react, in part, on what they see from the adults around them. When parents and caregivers deal with 



the COVID‐19 calmly and confidently, they can provide the best support for their children. Parents can be more reassur‐



ing to others around them, especially children, if they are beƩer prepared.  



 



Not All Children and Teens Respond to Stress in the Same Way. Some Common Changes to Watch for   Include: 



 Excessive crying or irritaƟon in younger children 



 Returning to behaviors they have outgrown (for example, toileƟng accidents or bedweƫng) 



 Excessive worry or sadness 



 Unhealthy eaƟng or sleeping habits 



 Irritability and “acƟng out” behaviors in teens 



 Poor school performance or avoiding school 



 Difficulty with aƩenƟon and concentraƟon 



 Avoidance of acƟviƟes enjoyed in the past 



 Unexplained headaches or body pain 



 Use of alcohol, tobacco, or other drugs 



 



There are Many Things You Can Do to Support Your Child  



 Take Ɵme to talk with your child or teen about the COVID‐19 outbreak. Answer quesƟons and share facts about 



COVID‐19 in a way that your child or teen can understand. 



 Reassure your child or teen that they are safe. Let them know it is ok if they feel upset. Share with them how you 



deal with your own stress so that they can learn how to cope from you. 



 Limit your family’s exposure to news coverage of the event, including social media. Children may misinterpret what 



they hear and can be frightened about something they do not understand. 



 Try to keep up with regular rouƟnes. If schools are closed, create a schedule for learning acƟviƟes and relaxing or fun 



acƟviƟes. 
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 Be a role model.  Take breaks, get plenty of sleep, exercise, and eat well. Connect with your friends and family mem‐



bers. 



 



Learn more about helping children cope.  



 
For Responders 
Responding to COVID‐19 can take an emoƟonal toll on you. There are things you can do to reduce secondary traumaƟc 



stress (STS) reacƟons:  



 Acknowledge that STS can impact anyone helping families aŌer a traumaƟc event. 



 Learn the symptoms including physical (faƟgue, illness) and mental (fear, withdrawal, guilt). 



 Allow Ɵme for you and your family to recover from responding to the pandemic. 



 Create a menu of personal self‐care acƟviƟes that you enjoy, such as spending Ɵme with friends and   family, exercis‐



ing, or reading a book. 



 Take a break from media coverage of COVID‐19. 



 Ask for help if you feel overwhelmed or concerned that COVID‐19 is affecƟng your ability to care for your family and 



paƟents as you did before the outbreak. 



 



Learn more Ɵps for taking care of yourself during emergency response.  



 



For People Who have Been Released from 
QuaranƟne 
Being separated from others if a healthcare provider thinks you may have been exposed to COVID‐19 can be stressful, 



even if you do not get sick. Everyone feels differently aŌer coming out of quaranƟne. Some feelings include:  



 Mixed emoƟons, including relief aŌer quaranƟne 



 Fear and worry about your own health and the health of your loved ones 



 Stress from the experience of monitoring yourself or being monitored by others for signs and symptoms of COVID‐19 



 Sadness, anger, or frustraƟon because friends or loved ones have unfounded fears of contracƟng the   disease from 



contact with you, even though you have been determined not to be contagious 



 Guilt about not being able to perform normal work or parenƟng duƟes during quaranƟne 



 Other emoƟonal or mental health changes 



 



If you are feeling overwhelmed by stress and anxiety, your BHS Care Coordinator can assist you with 



finding a BHS provider. The call and treatment are confidenƟal. Call BHS at 800‐245‐1150 to speak with 



your Care Coordinator.  
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Virtual Recovery Meetings for Ongoing Support 
Due to the social distancing we are practicing to slow the spread of COVID-19, most 12-Step recovery 
groups are not meeting in person. You can still get help. Many programs have regularly scheduled virtual 
meetings that are increasing in number each day. Behavioral Health Systems knows how hard recovery 
can be, so we’ve provided information about virtual meetings for several programs below.  



 
 



 
 



Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)  
Go here: https://aa-intergroup.org/  When you 
reach the page, click on “Online Meetings.” 
Go here: https://www.aa.org/pages/en_US/find-
aa-resources  When you reach the page, click on 
your state. You’ll find a list of cities; click on the 
link for the one closest to you. 
 
For families and friends of alcoholics 
Go here: https://al-anon.org/al-anon-meetings/
electronic-meetings/  
Go here: https://www.na.org/meetingsearch/  
When you reach the page, select your state from 
the “Select Category” drop-down menu. When 
the page loads, click on your region, and select 
the website for your local area. 



Narcotics Anonymous (NA)  
Go here: https://www.na.org/meetingsearch/  When 
you reach the page, follow the instructions in the “NA 
Meeting Search” box. When filling in the fields, be 
sure to select “Phone” or “Web” in the “Country” field. 
Go here: https://www.na.org/meetingsearch/  When 
you reach the page, select your state from the drop-
down in the “NA Meeting Search” box. Click “Search,” 
then select the website for your local area. 
 
For families and friends of addicts 
Go here: http://www.naranon.com/forum/  
Go here: https://www.nar-anon.org/find-a-meeting  
When you reach the page, Scroll down to “Find a Nar-
Anon Meeting.” Enter your ZIP code and click on 
search. 



If you are feeling overwhelmed by stress and anxiety, your BHS Care Coordinator can   
assist you with finding a BHS provider. The call and treatment are confidential. Call BHS 
at 800-245-1150 to speak with your Care Coordinator.  













BHS Work/Life ASSIST  
BHS Work/Life ASSIST is a robust member portal offering essential tools and information for employees 
and their families. The portal covers topics such as parenting, caregiving, aging, wellness, work and 
everyday life. It serves as an extensive reference library providing access to relevant articles, self-
assessments, seminars, self-help articles, news items and much more. 



Parenting 
Adoption 
Child Care 
Developmental Stages 
Kids’ Well-Being 
Education 
 
Aging 
Adults with Disabilities 
Aging Well 
Government Programs 
Housing Options 
Home Care 
Caregivers 
 
Balancing 
Personal Growth 
Communication 
Families 
Relationships 
Grief and Loss 
Mental Health 
Addiction and Recovery 



Working 
Accomplished Employee 
Effective Manager 
Career Development 
Career Transition 
Training and Development 
Workplace Diversity 
Workplace Productivity 
Workplace Safety 
 
Living 
Consumer Tips 
Moving 
Financial 
Legal 
Safety 
Pets 
Travel and Leisure Time 
Fraud and Theft 
Go Green 
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4. Click Online Work/Life to access the 
work/life benefit. 



3. Create an account to access member 
specific benefits, or sign in using your 
company’s Employer ID: BWWB 



To login to MemberAccess: 



1. Visit www.behavioralhealthsystems.com 



2. Click LOGIN under MemberAccess 



5. Browse topics such as parenting, 
caregiving, aging, wellness, work and 
everyday life, as well as access an 
extensive reference library providing 
access to relevant articles, self-
assessments, seminars, self-help 
articles, news items and much more. 



Accessing BHS Work/Life ASSIST  












 





